il

Tewkesbury
Borough Council

19 September 2016

Committee Planning

Date Tuesday, 27 September 2016
Time of Meeting 9:00 am

Venue Council Chamber

ALL MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE ARE REQUESTED TO ATTEND

for Sara J Freckleton
Borough Solicitor

Agenda

1. ANNOUNCEMENTS

When the continuous alarm sounds you must evacuate the building by the
nearest available fire exit. Members and visitors should proceed to the
visitors’ car park at the front of the building and await further instructions
(staff should proceed to their usual assembly point). Please do not re-
enter the building unless instructed to do so.

In the event of a fire any person with a disability should be assisted in
leaving the building.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

To receive apologies for absence and advise of any substitutions.

Gloucester Road Tewkesbury Glos GL20 5TT Member Services Tel: (01684) 272021 Fax: (01684) 272040
Email: democraticservices@tewkesbury.gov.uk Website: www.tewkesbury.gov.uk




Item Page(s)

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Pursuant to the adoption by the Council on 26 June 2012 of the
Tewkesbury Borough Council Code of Conduct, effective from 1 July
2012, as set out in Minute No. CL.34, Members are invited to declare any
interest they may have in the business set out on the Agenda to which the
approved Code applies.

4. MINUTES 1-30
To approve the Minutes of the meeting held on 30 August 2016.

5. DEVELOPMENT CONTROL - APPLICATIONS TO THE BOROUGH
COUNCIL

(a) Schedule

To consider the accompanying Schedule of Planning Applications and
proposals, marked Appendix “A”.

6. CURRENT APPEALS AND APPEAL DECISIONS UPDATE 31-37
To consider current Planning and Enforcement Appeals and CLG Appeal
Decisions.

7. ADVANCED SITE VISITS BRIEFING 38

To note those applications which have been identified as being subject to
a Committee Site Visit on the Friday prior to the Planning Committee
meeting at which they will be considered.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING
TUESDAY, 25 OCTOBER 2016
COUNCILLORS CONSTITUTING COMMITTEE

Councillors: R E Allen, R A Bird, Mrs G F Blackwell, D M M Davies, M Dean,

R D East (Vice-Chair), J H Evetts (Chair), D T Foyle, Mrs M A Gore, Mrs J Greening,

Mrs A Hollaway, Mrs E J MacTiernan, J R Mason, A S Reece, T A Spencer, Mrs P E Stokes,
P D Surman, R J E Vines and P N Workman




Item Page(s)

Substitution Arrangements

The Council has a substitution procedure and any substitutions will be announced at the
beginning of the meeting.

Recording of Meetings

Please be aware that the proceedings of this meeting may be recorded and this may include
recording of persons seated in the public gallery or speaking at the meeting. Please notify the
Democratic Services Officer if you have any objections to this practice and the Chairman will
take reasonable steps to ensure that any request not to be recorded is complied with.

Any recording must take place in such a way as to ensure that the view of Councillors, Officers,
the public and press is not obstructed. The use of flash photography and/or additional lighting
will not be allowed unless this has been discussed and agreed in advance of the meeting.



Agenda ltem 4
TEWKESBURY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Minutes of a Meeting of the Planning Committee held at the Council Offices,
Gloucester Road, Tewkesbury on Tuesday, 30 August 2016
commencing at 9:00 am

Present:
Chair Councillor J H Evetts
Vice Chair Councillor R D East

and Councillors:

R E Allen, R A Bird, Mrs G F Blackwell, D M M Davies, M Dean, D T Foyle,
R Furolo (Substitute for P D Surman), Mrs M A Gore, Mrs J Greening, Mrs A Hollaway,
Mrs E J MacTiernan, J R Mason, A S Reece, T A Spencer, Mrs P E Stokes and R J E Vines

PL.26 ANNOUNCEMENTS

26.1 The evacuation procedure, as noted on the Agenda, was advised to those present.

26.2 Members were reminded that, at its meeting on 17 May 2016, the Council had
confirmed the Scheme for Public Speaking at Planning Committee as a permanent
arrangement. The Chair gave a brief outline of the scheme and the procedure for
Planning Committee meetings.

PL.27 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

271 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors P D Surman and P N
Workman. Councillor R Furolo would be acting as a substitute for the meeting.

PL.28 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

28.1 The Committee’s attention was drawn to the Tewkesbury Borough Council Code of
Conduct which was adopted by the Council on 26 June 2012 and took effect from
1 July 2012.
28.2 The following declarations were made:
Councillor Application Nature of Interest Declared
No./ltem (where disclosed) Action in
respect of
Disclosure
R A Bird 16/00722/FUL Lives next door to the Would speak
4 Haycroft Close, applicant but has no  and vote.
Bishop’s Cleeve. personal or

prejudicial interest in
the application.



PL.30.08.16

M Dean 16/00654/FUL Is a Borough Would speak
The Wooltons, Councillor for the and vote.
Stockwell Lane, area.
Woodmancote.
16/00672/FUL
36 Potters Field
Road,
Woodmancote.
Mrs M A Gore 16/00336/0UT Had briefly discussed Would speak
Land Adjoining 59 the application with and vote.
Gretton Road, the Parish Council
Gotherington. but had not
expressed an
opinion.
Mrs E J 16/00683/FUL Is a Member of Would speak
MacTiernan Lorry Park, Northway Parish and vote.
Northway Lane, Council but does not
Ashchurch. participate in

planning matters.

28.3 There were no further declarations made on this occasion.

PL.29 MINUTES

29.1 The Minutes of the meeting held on 2 August 2016, copies of which had been
circulated, were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

PL.30 DEVELOPMENT CONTROL - APPLICATIONS TO THE BOROUGH COUNCIL

Schedule

30.1 The Development Manager submitted a Schedule comprising planning applications
and proposals with recommendations thereon. Copies of this had been circulated to
Members as Appendix A to the Agenda for the meeting. The objections to, support
for, and observations upon the various applications as referred to in Appendix 1
attached to these Minutes were presented to the Committee and duly taken into
consideration by them prior to decisions being made on those applications.

16/00683/FUL — Lorry Park, Northway Lane, Ashchurch

30.2 This application was for the sub-division of premises into four individual units and
change of use of Units 1-3 to bulky goods retail (use Class A1) and new car park
layout. The Committee had visited the application site on Friday 26 August 2016.

30.3 The Planning Officer drew attention to the Additional Representations Sheet, attached
at Appendix 1, which included information from the applicant to address Officer
concerns over the loss of allocated employment land and the conflict with retail
planning policy. He explained that the applicant had indicated that the retail use
would be restricted to bulky goods with an established furniture retailer intending to
relocate to Unit 1 from its current premises. Accordingly a condition had been
proposed by the applicant to restrict the sale of goods from Unit 1 to carpets,
furniture, bedding, floor coverings, soft furnishings and textiles, bathroom suites —
furniture and accessories, kitchen units — furniture and accessories, floor and wall
tiles. The applicant proposed to restrict the range of goods for Units 2 and 3 to sale of
cycle and cycle goods. Subject to these restrictions, Officers did not feel that the

2



30.4

PL.30.08.16

proposal would have a significant adverse impact on Tewkesbury town centre so as
to warrant refusal. Notwithstanding this, National Planning Policy Guidance set out
that it was for the applicant to prove compliance with the sequential test and it was not
considered that had been undertaken in the context of the current redevelopment
aspirations for the Spring Gardens site. As Spring Gardens could not currently be
ruled out as a suitable and viable alternative location, it was not considered that the
applicant had complied with the sequential test. In terms of the loss of allocated
employment land, Officers had taken into account the applicant’s further points but it
was still considered that the marketing of the premises had not been comprehensive
enough to demonstrate that there was no reasonable prospect of the site being used
for its allocated employment purposes and the marketing was felt to be too narrow in
focus. It was considered that the site should be marketed for its potential for a variety
of other B class employment uses before alternatives uses were considered. It was
important to note that, according to the Homes and Communities Agency
Employment Density Guide, the existing B1 floor space could generate a total of 158
full-time equivalent employees whereas the potential employment generation from the
proposed A1 retail use would be 63 full-time equivalent employees. On that basis,
the employment generation potential of the permitted B1/B8 use was likely to be
significantly higher than that of the proposed A1 use. Officers were therefore
concerned that the proposal would result in the loss of viable employment land.

The Chair invited the applicant’s agent, David Jones, to address the Committee. Mr
Jones explained that negotiations had been ongoing with Officers since January 2015
when a similar application had been submitted for determination. Officers had failed
to determine that application and an appeal had subsequently been lodged with the
Planning Inspectorate. The revised application had then been submitted with
additional supporting information. In response, the Council’s retail consultant had
confirmed that the development would not have an unacceptable impact upon
Tewkesbury town centre, the Highway Authority raised no highway objection and
there had been no other objections. Following a generally positive meeting with
Officers in July, the appeal against the earlier application had been withdrawn. In his
view there were two main issues on which the applicant and Officers did not agree;
Officers considered that the Spring Gardens/Bishop’s Walk site could comprise a
suitable location for retail uses and they criticised the marketing evidence submitted
on the basis that the agent’s particulars described the units as ‘showroom units’. In
response to those two issues, he indicated that the Spring Gardens/Bishop’s Walk
site was not on the market and no planning application had been submitted, it was
therefore unrealistic to consider that as a viable alternative at this time. The largest of
the three units which were the subject of the application was under offer and, if the
application was successful today, contracts might be exchanged allowing an
established furniture retailer to relocate from premises it had outgrown in Broadway.
This alone would generate at least 30 new full-time jobs in the short term. Secondly,
with regard to marketing, those seeking new industrial or warehouse space
predominantly searched via the internet and a search for available industrial or
warehouse units flagged the units at Northway Lane as available. In addition, the
units had been widely advertised and had been subject to ‘mail drop’ to persons
registered with the agent who had expressed an interest for industrial and warehouse
premises in Tewkesbury. The marketing campaign had been thorough, however, no
commercial or industrial user had come forward despite 18 months of marketing
across various different platforms. It was important that Councils were consistent in
decision-making and he wished to remind the Committee of its positive decisions in
respect of the 18 hectare retail proposal upon the Hitchins site, opposite the
application site, and the adjacent 3.8 hectare Sainsbury’s development site. Both of
those sites were allocated employment sites and both had been approved for retail



30.5

30.6

30.7

PL.30.08.16

use. This application site extended to 0.6 hectares and was tiny in comparison to the
21.8 hectares of employment land already lost. He urged the Committee to support
the application which would bring into use vacant buildings and generate permanent
employment opportunities in the short term.

The Development Manager provided clarification that the retail outlet referenced by
the applicant’s agent was identified in the emerging Joint Core Strategy but not as an
allocated housing site and, as such, it was a different situation from the current
proposal. The Chair indicated that the Officer recommendation was to refuse the
application and he sought a motion from the floor. It was proposed and seconded
that the application be permitted. The proposer of the motion indicated that, whilst
she understood that competition with Tewkesbury town centre was a consideration, a
retail unit selling bulky goods would not be right for the Spring Gardens site given that
large vehicles would be required to transport the goods and traffic was already a
problem within the town centre. The proposed units were up and running with one
potential tenant identified and both the adjacent site and the site across the road had
already obtained planning permission for retail use. She had first-hand experience of
having to refurnish her own house following the 2007 floods and she had been forced
to travel to Cheltenham, Gloucester and further afield in order to do that as those
goods were not sold within Tewkesbury, and that continued to be the case today.
She felt that this was an excellent site for the proposed use given the access from the
M5 and she welcomed the application. The seconder of the motion echoed these
sentiments and indicated that she would like a condition to be included on the
planning permission for a Unilateral Undertaking to revoke planning permission
14/00098/FUL, for a proposed new office/showroom/warehouse building and
extension to existing distribution warehouse, in order to avoid potential parking
issues.

The Planning Officer clarified that, if Members were minded to permit the application,
this should be a delegated permission subject to the submission of a suitable
Unilateral Undertaking and conditions to restrict the range of goods being sold, as
offered by the applicant. He suggested that Members may also wish to include a
condition restricting the sales floor area. In addition, there were a suite of conditions
included on the previous planning permission which would need to be carried over,
mainly in respect of highways. In response to a query regarding the restriction of the
sales floor area, the Planning Officer explained that the premises had a mezzanine
floor and it was suggested that retail use be restricted to the ground floor only for
Units 2 and 3 to help to reduce the impact on Tewkesbury town centre. The proposer
of the motion did not feel that it would make sense to include such a restriction as it
would work well if furniture was sold on the ground floor and soft furnishings on the
upper level. On that basis, the proposer and seconder of the motion confirmed that
they would be happy to amend their proposal to a delegated permission, subject to
the submission of a suitable Unilateral Undertaking to revoke the previous planning
permission, conditions being carried over from the previous permission and an
additional condition restricting the sale of goods to ‘bulky goods’ only. They did not
wish to include a condition to restrict the sales floor area.

A Member expressed the view that it was important to retain this site for industrial use
as there would inevitably be a need for that type of development once the Joint Core
Strategy had been adopted and he did not feel that it was necessary to go against
policy and allow it to be changed to retail use simply because of timing. In response,
the proposer of the motion to permit the application indicated that nobody was taking
up the industrial use and it was possible that the site could remain empty for the next
five years or more. It was important to create a vibrant area and there were
businesses ready and able to use the premises for retail. Furthermore, town centres
had changed in recent years and people were shopping differently since the
introduction of the internet and the rise of out of town retail parks. She was in favour
of realism as opposed to sticking rigidly to policies which could be out of date and
impractical as in this instance. The seconder of the motion pointed out that the site

4



30.8

30.9

30.10
30.11

30.12

30.13

30.14

30.15

PL.30.08.16

had been unsuccessfully marketed for industrial use for quite some time. She
reminded Members that each application should be considered on its own merits and
this application was for a change of use for something which was needed in the area.
Empty sites were not a good way to promote the area, or to encourage development,
and the current proposal would still provide employment; there were no employment
opportunities if the building remained empty.

A Member appreciated the pragmatic approach taken by the proposer and seconder
of the motion and agreed that a use needed to be found for the building, however,
permitting the application would be against Officer advice and it should be borne in
mind that the other retail developments which had been referenced during the debate
had also been recommended for refusal by Officers.

Upon being taken to the vote, it was

RESOLVED That authority be DELEGATED to the Development Manager to
PERMIT the application subject to the submission of a Unilateral
Undertaking to revoke planning permission 14/00098/FUL;
conditions being carried over from the previous permission; and an
additional condition to restrict the sale of goods to ‘bulky goods’
only.

16/00494/FUL — 21 Manor Park, Mitton, Tewkesbury
This application was for a two storey rear extension and porch.

The Chair indicated that there were no public speakers for this item. The Officer
recommendation was to permit the application and he sought a motion from the floor.
It was proposed and seconded that the application be permitted in accordance with
the Officer recommendation and, upon being put to the vote, it was

RESOLVED That the application be PERMITTED in accordance with the Officer
recommendation.

16/00576/FUL — 32 Cambrian Road, Walton Cardiff, Tewkesbury

This application was for continued use of an existing dwelling for residential and
childminding purposes for up to nine children.

The Chair indicated that there were no public speakers for this item. The Officer
recommendation was to permit the application and he invited a motion from the floor.
It was proposed and seconded that the application be permitted in accordance with
the Officer recommendation and, upon being put to the vote, it was

RESOLVED That the application be PERMITTED in accordance with the Officer
recommendation.

16/00733/FUL — Land Opposite to Fern Cottage, Lawn Road, Ashleworth

This application was for change of use from agricultural to light industrial (Use Class
B1(c)) (retrospective). The Committee had visited the application site on Friday 26
August 2016.

The Chair indicated that there were no public speakers for this item. The Officer
recommendation was to permit the application and he sought a motion from the floor.
It was proposed and seconded that the application be permitted in accordance with
the Officer recommendation. The Planning Officer explained that a range of
conditions were recommended to try and limit the use and prevent further
development which might be harmful to the area. These included removal of
permitted development rights to prevent alternative uses on the site; no sale or
viewing of vehicles on site; no outdoor storage on site; preventing outdoor operation
of plant, machinery or equipment on site; restriction of operating hours to between
0830 hours and 1700 hours Monday to Friday and at no times on Saturdays, Sundays
and Bank Holidays; removal of permitted development rights for further operational

5



30.16

30.17

30.18

30.19

PL.30.08.16

development e.g. new outbuildings, hard surfaces; and no external lighting on site
unless the details had first been agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Upon being taken to the vote, it was

RESOLVED That the application be PERMITTED in accordance with the Officer
recommendation.

16/00336/OUT — Land Adjoining 59 Gretton Road, Gotherington

This application was for up to 10 dwellings (Class C3). The Committee had visited
the application site on Friday 26 August 2016.

Members were advised that an application had originally been received for 27
dwellings on the site but there had been concerns regarding the scale and layout of
the development. The Planning Officer explained that part of the village was linear in
form and this dispersed as it emerged into open countryside, on that basis, 27
dwellings would have been contrary to that form and would be harmful to the
character and appearance of the area. The applicant had subsequently submitted a
revised scheme reducing the number of dwellings to 10 and Officers were satisfied
that number could be accommodated on the site whilst respecting its linear form. It
was noted that the revised indicative layout submitted by the applicant was not
supported by the Council, however, clarification was provided that layout was a
reserved matter and would not be taken into consideration at this outline stage,
therefore, the application was recommended for permission. Although it was
recognised that the application did not meet the aspirations of the Gotherington
Neighbourhood Plan which proposed 24 dwellings on the site, for reasons already
expressed it was not considered that scale of development could be accommodated
whilst respecting the character of the village.

The Chair invited the representative from Gotherington Parish Council, Councillor
Beverley Osbourne, to address the Committee. She explained that the Parish
Council’s submission to the Committee centred on maximising potential and it was in
an unusual position of asking for an increase in the number of units being proposed
for the site. The Parish Council wished to see an increase in the yield from the site,
from the 10 dwellings proposed to closer to 20 units, on the basis that the unusually
low figure of 10 was an inefficient use of available land stock. As Members would
have seen from the site visit, the village had very definite physical boundaries and
simply could not expand when faced with a housing increase. This meant that the
small amount of land that was available was very precious and the Parish Council
was keen to see it used effectively. When the opportunity to make a Neighbourhood
Development Plan was presented, the Parish Council had recognised it as a chance
to shape its destiny and a working document had been produced which had taken
many years, many thousands of pounds, much debate and soul-searching and many
man hours to get to its current stage. This had been done in the hope that it would
help Planning Officers and Members in their decision-making process when asked to
consider any housing development in the village. She stressed that the Parish
Council was under no illusions and realised that, at this relatively early stage, the
Neighbourhood Development Plan carried very little weight officially, however, whilst it
might not be legally binding, it still gave a very clear indication of both the position of
units, and the number of units, which the community would be happy to see. As part
of the community consultation process, 59 Gretton Road had been highlighted as an
acceptable site for development. At no point during the consultation period had
advice been offered from the Urban Design Officer on the maximum number of units
which could comfortably be accommodated on this site but, as the emerging
Tewkesbury Borough Local Plan had identified the site as capable of having 24-40
units, the Parish Council had felt that 24 dwellings was completely acceptable. The
current proposal of 10 units was a huge reduction from the original 27. The Parish
Council wished to draw attention to Page No. 186, Paragraph 15.2 of the Officer’s
report, which stated “whilst the proposal is only for 10 dwellings it would produce clear

6



30.20

PL.30.08.16

social benefits insofar as it would provide much needed housing and help the Council
meet the National Planning Policy Framework’s requirement to maintain a five year
supply of housing land”. If there was a case for much needed housing, the Parish
Council hoped the Committee would agree that the parcel of land could comfortably
support more than 10 dwellings so the maximum number should be sought. In
summary, the Parish Council felt that the developer should be asked to resubmit a
further plan showing an increase of dwellings closer to 20 units, to run in a linear
fashion along Gretton Road. This could be comfortably achieved whilst producing a
100% increase on the available yield from the site. The revised plan could then be
brought back to the Committee for consideration.

The Chair invited Eddie McLarnon, speaking against the application, to address the
Committee. Mr McLarnon explained that he was not opposed to development on the
site but felt that this was a bad proposal as 10 dwellings on 8 hectares was an
inefficient use of the Special Landscape Area and it would result in an executive
estate of expensive houses which would damage social sustainability. He went on to
state that Gotherington was constrained and land must be used efficiently. The
Parish Council and those working on the Gotherington Neighbourhood Plan were
acutely aware of this problem. The Planning Officer had stated that the Gotherington
Neighbourhood Plan was at a relatively early stage of preparation which was
incorrect. It was prepared and formally submitted to Tewkesbury Borough Council for
validation and consultation and it must be taken seriously if an acceptable and
efficient design was to be produced. The Planning Officer had failed to address social
sustainability as the proposal was for an executive development of large, expensive
three, four and five bedroom houses. A much better mix of housing was required
involving bungalows and two bedroom houses, otherwise it would be viewed as a
place apart and resented for the inefficient use of the Special Landscape Area. The
proposal would not contribute to rural housing needs or affordable housing and its
exclusive nature would be divisive of community spirit. He did not understand why
the application was recommended for a delegated permission in the absence of an
acceptable design and he was of the view that the Planning Officer should be directed
to work with the applicant, the Parish Council and the Gotherington Neighbourhood
Plan group to provide a more efficient and socially acceptable design. In the spirit of
localism this was something which should have happened months ago. If an
acceptable plan could not be produced the site should be rejected. He realised that
the applicant would be keen for an early decision, and he did not wish to delay this,
but it was important to ensure that the development was best for the village. He
recommended that the Planning Committee give priority to this site over those sites
which were not included in both the Gotherington Neighbourhood Plan and the
Tewkesbury Borough Local Plan. He also felt that the Planning Committee should
direct Planning Services to give significant weight to the Joint Core Strategy
Inspector's comments in Paragraph 154 of her interim report that additional housing in
service villages was unsustainable; Planning Services should not be allowed to ignore
this important directive. The delivery of 49 dwellings at a rate of 4.5 per year must be
maintained; the ‘raspberry patch’ of 17 dwellings which was approved in April 2015
meant that no further approvals were required until 2019 and, if permission was
granted for this site, building should be delayed until that time. Furthermore, he
considered that low cost housing of 40% was unrealistic for a service village; services
and work were not within walking distance and transport connections were poor and
expensive. He considered that it was necessary for Planning Services to have a face-
to-face discussion with the Parish Council to agree a more realistic level of low-cost
housing.



30.21

30.22

30.23

PL.30.08.16

The Chair invited the applicant’s agent, Mervyn Dobson, to address the Committee.
Mr Dobson indicated that, for all of the objections raised by the Parish Council and
others, this was not an ‘in principle’ objection. The reasons for this were two-fold; the
site was identified in the January 2015 draft Tewkesbury Borough Local Plan Review
as a site which could be suitable for residential development and, more importantly,
the site had been selected by the Parish Council as a suitable residential site in the
draft Neighbourhood Plan. The site had been subject to three rounds of public
consultation, consistently coming out on top of the sites suitable for residential
development, and the Neighbourhood Plan was now going into its final stages.
Furthermore, there was no landscape objection from the Council’'s Landscape Officer
who stated that it was satisfactory for residential development; the only disagreement
was in relation to numbers. The original application was for 27 dwellings and had
arisen following discussions with the Parish Council with whom the applicant had met
twice, once prior to the submission of the application to gauge local response.
Following the second meeting, the applicant had become aware of the Urban Design
Officer’s criticism of the layout and had set up a meeting to discuss this further. At
that meeting they had been advised that, if they persisted with an application for 27
units, it would be recommended for refusal on the basis that this would be
uncharacteristic of the village as a whole. He would have been pleased to continue
negotiations but, with the threat of a refusal, he felt that there was little option but to
amend the application to 10 units as recommended by Officers. This had been done
in good faith, and with the resulting delay and expense of producing revised
documentation, so he hoped that Members would support the application.

A Member noted that the Parish Council representative and the objector had stated
that the reduced number of houses being proposed would be a waste of land and she
asked the Planning Officer whether options for a different number of dwellings,
between 10 and 27, had been explored. The Planning Officer confirmed that no other
options had been discussed; 10 units was the agreed solution which had been moved
forward to this stage. The Member went on to indicate that the Gotherington
Neighbourhood Plan was looking to take a balanced approach to the type of housing
included on each development. This proposal was for detached homes and she
questioned whether there would be an opportunity to consider including some semi-
detached properties. She also queried whether the removal of permitted
development rights could be considered given the sensitive nature of the site. The
Planning Officer confirmed that the scale and type of dwellings would be dealt with
through a future reserved matters application so there was scope to influence that.
The removal of permitted development rights would be reasonable on the basis that
the site was located within the Special Landscape Area. A Member queried the
maximum number of dwellings which could be achieved without compromising the
linear design and the Planning Officer advised that more than 10 units would result in
a development which was too densely packed.

The Development Manager reminded Members that each application should be
considered on its own merits and this was an application for 10 dwellings which
needed to be determined by Members today. There was nothing to prevent the
applicant from coming back to apply for a greater number of dwellings which was
more in line with the aspirations of the Parish Council and the Neighbourhood
Development Plan, however, that was not something which should be debated at this
meeting. He did not consider that there were any planning grounds to refuse the
application, particularly as the policy in terms of minimum density had changed and it
was now very much a case of considering what was appropriate for a particular area.
A Member drew attention to the indicative layout plan at Page No. 190/C of the Officer
report and questioned whether Officers considered that to be an acceptable linear
development. The Development Manager reiterated that, although the plan did show
10 dwellings, it was not appropriate in terms of the form. Officers did feel that it would
be possible for 10 dwellings to be accommodated on the site in a way which reflected

8



30.24

30.25

30.26

PL.30.08.16

the existing linear form and, whilst that particular layout was not acceptable, it should
not be an impediment to granting outline planning permission for 10 houses at this
stage.

The Chair confirmed that the Officer recommendation was that authority be delegated
to the Development Manager to permit the application, subject to the completion of a
Section 106 Agreement and amendments and additional planning conditions as
necessary, and he sought a motion from the floor. It was proposed and seconded
that authority be delegated to the Development Manager to permit the application in
accordance with the Officer recommendation. The proposer of the motion suggested
that the Urban Design Officer’s view on the maximum number of units which could be
accommodated on the site should have been discussed with the Gotherington
Neighbourhood Plan group at an earlier stage; however, she had concerns regarding
additional traffic being generated and she felt that this would be greatly reduced by
permitting 10 dwellings as opposed to the larger number which was originally
proposed. The seconder of the motion felt that the Officer recommendation was
correct and the key arguments were summarised by the Urban Design Officer’s
comments at Page No 182, Paragraph 7.3 of the report.

A Member expressed the view that, although there was no substantive planning
reason to refuse the current application, Parishes had been encouraged to produce
Neighbourhood Development Plans, which Gotherington was in the process of doing,
and he raised concern that a decision to permit this application would over-ride the
wishes of the local community. He did not feel that this proposal made sense in
planning policy terms and he could not support the motion to permit the application.
In response, the Development Manager clarified that there was no particular planning
policy covering the site in force at this particular point in time. In terms of the
Tewkesbury Borough Plan, and the draft version before it, a number of dwellings had
been attributed to the site in order to obtain views during the consultation. Having
analysed the outline planning application supported by detail, Officers had taken a
view as to the appropriate level of development for the area and advised the applicant
accordingly; the applicant could have continued with the proposal for 27 dwellings but
had opted to take on board the Officer advice and reduce the number of dwellings.
He agreed that it was unfortunate that the Urban Design Officer had not been
engaged at an earlier stage in the process of developing the Gotherington
Neighbourhood Plan, nevertheless, the plan could be given very little weight at this
stage.

A Member indicated that, should the application be refused, the applicant was highly
likely to win on appeal and for that reason she would be supporting the motion for a
delegated permission; however, she asked that Officers engage with the Parish
Council and the community in terms of improving the Gotherington Neighbourhood
Plan. She suggested that an alternative layout may present opportunities to slightly
increase the number of dwellings on the site and that was something which could be
explored under a delegated permission. Upon being put to the vote, it was

RESOLVED That authority be DELEGATED to the Development Manager to
PERMIT the application, subject to the completion of a Section 106
Agreement and amendments and additional planning conditions as
necessary, in accordance with the Officer recommendation.



30.27

30.28

30.29
30.30

30.31

PL.30.08.16
16/00679/FUL — Parcel 2521, Banady Lane, Stoke Orchard

The Chair indicated that there were no public speakers for this item. The Officer
recommendation was that authority be delegated to the Development Manager to
permit the application, subject to the signing of a Section 106 Agreement and a
financial contribution of £140,000 towards affordable housing provision, and he
sought a motion from the floor. It was proposed and seconded that authority be
delegated to the Development Manager to permit the application in accordance with
the Officer recommendation. The seconder of the motion noted that trees had been
identified on the site and included on the plan at Page No. 198/G of the Officer report,
however, a ‘swale’ was also shown on the plan and she asked for further information
about this feature. The Planning Officer explained that the plan had been attached to
a Unilateral Undertaking; it was for indicative purposes only and did not carry any
weight in terms of the final layout. The swale was not actually a feature of the
development.

Upon being taken to the vote, it was

RESOLVED That authority be DELEGATED to the Development Manager to
PERMIT the application, subject to the signing of a Section 106
Agreement and a financial contribution of £140,000 towards
affordable housing provision, in accordance with the Officer
recommendation.

16/00626/FUL — 21 Station Road, Bishop’s Cleeve
This application was for the erection of a double garage.

A Member queried why there was no highway information in relation to the application
given that the junction of Sandown Road and Station Road was already very
dangerous. The Planning Officer explained that, due to the nature of the application,
it was subject to standard highway advice and no specific comments had been
received from the Highways Authority. He confirmed that there was sufficient visibility
and therefore no issues in highway terms. Another Member went on to advise that
one of the reasons the junction had such restricted visibility was because of a wall
which belonged to the applicant; this was a longstanding problem which had
generated a number of complaints. On that basis, he questioned if there was any
way the applicant could be asked to lower the wall to improve visibility. The Planning
Officer advised that the wall was not in the visibility splay area so it would be
unreasonable to include this as a condition on the planning permission and was not
something which could be insisted upon.

The Chair indicated that there were no public speakers for this item. The Officer
recommendation was to permit the application and he invited a motion from the floor.
It was proposed and seconded that the application be deferred to seek to negotiate
the lowering of the applicant’s boundary wall to improve visibility at the junction of
Sandown Road and Station Road. The Development Manager advised that he would
be more than happy to write to the applicant to request that the wall be lowered as a
gesture of goodwill but he did not feel that a satisfactory outcome would be achieved
through a deferral given that there were no planning reasons to refuse the application.
Whilst he understood the Officer advice, a Member recognised that the wall had been
a problem for some time and he felt that this was the only opportunity for it to be
addressed. Another Member agreed that it was important to put pressure on the
applicant to rectify this dangerous situation and he felt that a deferral was the best
way to achieve this given that the overall concept of the proposal was acceptable. A
Member queried whether a deferral was likely to result in a non-determination appeal
being lodged and was informed that, whilst that could be the case, the risk was fairly
low; if an appeal was submitted it was likely to be through written representations and
it was not considered that the Council would be opening itself up to substantial costs
by deferring the application. A Member suggested that a deferral would also provide
an opportunity to consult County Highways on the application and the Development

10



30.32

30.33
30.34

30.35

30.36
30.37

30.38
30.39

PL.30.08.16

Manager indicated that, whilst it would not be obliged to respond, County Highways
could certainly be asked to provide a view.

Upon being put to the vote, it was

RESOLVED That the application be DEFERRED to seek to negotiate the
lowering of the applicant’s boundary wall to improve visibility at the
junction of Sandown Road and Station Road and to consult with
Gloucestershire County Highways.

16/00654/FUL — The Wooltons, Stockwell Lane, Woodmancote
This application was for the erection of a new detached single dwelling.

The Chair invited the applicant’s agent, Oliver Rider, to address the Committee. Mr
Rider noted that the Parish Council, although not all of its Members, had objected to
this application with concerns overs the impact on the Area of Outstanding Natural
Beauty. Although the site was located within the Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty,
and adjacent to the Conservation Area, this proposal would not cause harm. The
nearest listed building was 50m away and thus did not harm its setting. The dwelling
would be of similar design and materials to other properties in the area and therefore
reflected the character of its surroundings; in fact, the design had been chosen to
reflect that permitted at a site nearby last year. In addition, Members may be aware
that a dwelling had been allowed on appeal on a site directly opposite to the
application site in 2015; the current proposal would be significantly smaller and less
visually prominent than that scheme which the Planning Inspector adjudged as having
no harmful impact on the area. Given the service village status of Woodmancote,
permitting the application would make a modest contribution towards housing supply.

The Chair indicated that the Officer recommendation was to permit the application
and he sought a motion from the floor. It was proposed and seconded that the
application be permitted in accordance with the Officer recommendation and, upon
being take to the vote, it was

RESOLVED That the application be PERMITTED in accordance with the Officer
recommendation.

16/00672/FUL — 36 Potters Field Road, Woodmancote
This application was for a front garage extension.

The Chair indicated that there were no public speakers for this item. The Officer
recommendation was to permit the application and he invited a motion from the floor.
It was proposed and seconded that the application be permitted in accordance with
the Officer recommendation and, upon being put to the vote, it was

RESOLVED That the application be PERMITTED in accordance with the Officer
recommendation.

16/00722/FUL — 4 Haycroft Close, Bishop’s Cleeve
This application was for a first floor side extension over existing garage.

The Chair indicated that there were no public speakers for this item. The Officer
recommendation was to permit the application and he sought a motion from the floor.
It was proposed and seconded that the application be permitted in accordance with
the Officer recommendation and, upon being put to the vote, it was

RESOLVED That the application be PERMITTED in accordance with the Officer
recommendation.

11



30.40

30.41

30.42

30.43

30.44

PL.30.08.16

16/00752/FUL — Land Between Ashmead and Woodpeckers, Ash Lane, Down
Hatherley

This application was for the erection of a single infill dwelling including detached
garage and new boundary treatment to site frontage (revised application to Ref:
16/00138/FUL).

The Chair invited Maureen Gembarski, speaking against the application, to address
the Committee. She referenced Policy HOUS8 of the Tewkesbury Borough Local Plan
which set out that a development should not have an unacceptable impact on
adjacent properties in terms of bulk, massing, size and overlooking and she indicated
that this would be exacerbated if these extensions were permitted. The existing
188sgm would be increased by a quarter and would cause extra harm to the
openness of the Green Belt. With regard to the previous planning permission, it had
stated that it was considered reasonable to remove permitted development rights
given the scale of the proposed dwelling, the inclusion of a detached garage and its
Green Belt location and she felt that this suggested that there was already extensive
use of the Green Belt.

The Chair invited the applicant’s agent, Oliver Rider, to address the Committee. Mr
Rider noted that the Parish Council and local objections, summarised in the Officer’s
report, largely related to concerns over the principle of a dwelling on this plot. For the
avoidance of doubt he clarified that the principle of a new dwelling had already been
established through the granting of planning permission in June 2016 and he
understood that works had commenced on the site with a view to providing this
dwelling. Therefore, the only material matter for fresh consideration within the current
application was the impact of the size and design of the proposed dwelling in
comparison to that previously approved. In that regard, the new landowners were
looking to add small first floor and single storey extensions to the rear plus a small
garage, otherwise the scheme was very similar. The overall impact of these additions
on the Green Belt was very minimal and the dwelling was of similar size and scale to
other dwellings along the lane. The property would appear essentially the same as
that previously approved when viewed from along the lane so the proposed dwelling
would not have a significantly greater overall impact. It was worthy of note that the
additions amounted to approximately 20% over and above the size of the original
scheme; Members would be aware that the Council operated a rule of thumb
threshold of 50% additions when considering domestic householder extensions to
properties in the Green Belt so this was well within that threshold and acceptable in
any event. Mr Rider advised that material samples had been submitted with the
application and, if acceptable, the proposed condition would be discharged.

The Chair indicated that the Officer recommendation was to permit the application
and he sought a motion from the floor. The Development Manager clarified that the
applicant’s agent had referred to condition 5 of the recommended planning
permission which set out that building operations should not be commenced until
samples of the facing brick and roof tiles proposed to be used had been submitted to,
and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. If Members were minded to
permit the application he asked that this be delegated in order to allow the condition
to be amended subject to the submitted samples being acceptable. It was
subsequently proposed and seconded that authority be delegated to the Development
Manager to permit the application, subject to the possible amendment of condition 5
should the submitted material samples be acceptable.

With regard to the comments made by the Parish Council and the public speaker who
had spoken against the application, the Development Manager clarified that the
proposal would result in a larger house but it was not felt that there would be a
substantial increase over and above the dwelling which had already been permitted.
Whilst he understood the frustrations and concerns of the neighbours, there would be
no undue harm as a result of the larger scheme. A Member queried whether it would
be possible to ensure that the removal of asbestos was done safely. In response, the

12



30.45

PL.31

31.1

31.2

PL.32

321

32.2

PL.30.08.16

Development Manager indicated that he believed that work had already started on
implementing the previous scheme so he imagined that the asbestos had already
been removed and there was very little that the Local Planning Authority could do in
that respect.

Upon being taken to the vote, it was

RESOLVED That authority be DELEGATED to the Development Manager to
PERMIT the application, subject to the possible amendment of
condition 5 should the submitted material samples be acceptable.

CURRENT APPEALS AND APPEAL DECISIONS UPDATE

Attention was drawn to the current appeals and appeal decisions update, circulated
at Pages No. 24-29. Members were asked to consider the current planning and
enforcement appeals received and the Communities and Local Government appeal
decisions issued.

It was

RESOLVED That the current appeals and appeal decisions update be
NOTED.

ADVANCED SITE VISITS BRIEFING

Attention was drawn to the Advanced Site Visits Briefing, circulated at Page No. 30,
which set out those applications that had been identified as ones which would be
subject to a Committee Site Visit on the Friday prior to the Planning Committee
meeting at which they would be considered. Members were asked to note the
applications in the briefing.

It was
RESOLVED That the Advanced Site Visits Briefing be NOTED.

The meeting closed at 10:35 am

13



Appendix 1

PL.30.08.16

SCHEDULE OF PLANNING APPLICATIONS
ADDITIONAL REPRESENTATIONS

Date: 30 August 2016

The following is a list of the additional representations received since the schedule of
applications was prepared and includes background papers received up to and including the
Monday before the Meeting.

A general indication of the content is given but it may be necessary to elaborate at the Meeting.

Page | Item
No No
156 1 16/00683/FUL

Lorry Park, Northway Lane, Ashchurch, Tewkesbury
Applicant updates:

Further information has been received from the applicant, DAD, to address Officer
concerns over the loss of allocated employment land and the conflict with retail
planning policy (please see attached). This is discussed below:

The potential loss of allocated employment land

The further points made by the applicant have been considered but Officers still
consider that the marketing of the premises is not comprehensive enough to
demonstrate that there is no reasonable prospect of the site being used for its
allocated employment purposes. The marketing is still considered to be too
narrow in focus. As explained earlier, Policy EMP1 permits a variety of uses
including office, industrial and warehouse. It is perhaps now accepted that the
marketing has had an emphasis towards industrial/warehouse businesses, but the
permitted and allocated uses for the site include B1 for which there is no mention
of in the marketing. It is considered that the site should be expressly marketed for
its potential for a variety of other B class employment uses (including B1) before
alternative uses can be considered. The design of the premises would not
preclude it from being used for a variety of purposes and Officers do not consider
that this is acting as a barrier to it being used for purposes consistent with the
policy allocation.

Overall, it cannot be concluded that there is no reasonable prospect of a site being
used for its allocated employment purposes as required by Paragraph 22 of the
National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF). The proposal would therefore result
in the loss of viable and valuable employment land of the type promoted by Policy
EMP1. Itis relevant to note that the Council's Employment Land Review finds that
most new growth in employment development in the area is anticipated to be
delivered through B1 a/b development (offices, and research and development
respectively). It is therefore considered that the loss of land/premises suitable for
such purposes as a result of this proposal would compromise the Borough's ability
to attract new businesses of the type identified in the Council's Employment Land
Review. This it is considered would act as an impediment to the sustainable
economic growth advocated by Part 1 of the NPPF.

Notwithstanding the above, Officers do recognise that retail development can be a
large employment provider and it is reasonable to consider whether the loss of
EMP1 employment land can be offset by the job creation potential of the proposed
use.

14




PL.30.08.16

The applicant states that the relocation of an established furniture retailer to Unit 1
will generate 32 jobs on site. Whilst some of these will be relocated from
Broadway, the majority would be newly recruited from the local area. The
applicant also infers that the proposed (retail) use will thus significantly boost on-
site employment and will certainly be far greater than the previous use of the site
as a lorry park, and well in excess of that which could be generated if the units
were used for a mixed B1/B8 use.

No details are however provided in respect of the employment that could be
generated by the other units, or indeed the employment that could be generated
by the permitted B1/B8 use.

Officers have had regard to the Homes and Communities Agency's Employment
Density Guide 3rd Edition (November 2015). This is recognised by the planning
and property industries as the 'go to' guide for the estimation of employment
generated by property development.

According to the guide, the existing B1 floor space could generate approximately
113 full-time equivalent (FTE) employees and the existing B8 floor space 45 FTE
employees. The existing use on site could therefore generate a total of 158
FTE employees.

The proposed A1 use, according to the guide, could generate 35 FTE employees.
As the current proposal would retain Unit 4 in its permitted B8 use, there could be
a remaining 10 employees associated with that use. Based on the guideline
figures, the proposed use could therefore generate an estimated total of 45 FTE
employees. The actual employment data provided by the applicant for Unit 1 is,
however, noted and should be used instead of the guide's estimate for this Unit.
Thus, using the applicant's data for Unit 1 and the guide's estimates for Units 2
and 3, the potential employment generation from the proposed use would be
63 FTE employees.

On the above basis, it is clear that the employment generation potential of
the permitted B1/B8 use would be likely to be significantly higher than that
of the proposed A1 use.

Moreover, it is important to note that the site is located on a Major Employment
Site within which Policy EMP1 of the TBLP confirms that B1/B2/B8 uses are
acceptable. Applications to change the use of the premises to wholly B1 or B8 or
to a B2 use are therefore likely to be supported. As previously noted, the
Council's Employment Land Review finds that most new growth in employment
development in the area is anticipated to be delivered through B1 a/b development
(offices, and research and development respectively). Thus, if the premises were
for example to be used solely for B1 (a) purposes, according to the employment
density guide its employment potential would be 360 employees. The relevance
of this point is to demonstrate that the employment generation potential of the
site for the purposes defined by Policy EMP1 is significantly greater than
that resulting from the current proposal.

On the above basis it is not considered that the job creation potential of the
proposed A1 use would be significant enough to offset the lost potential of the
permitted/allocated B1/B2/B8 use. This, it is considered, adds further weight to
refusal reason 1 as set out in the Committee Report.

15




PL.30.08.16

Sequential Test

In relation to the sequential test, the issue is whether the Spring Gardens site can
be considered to be a suitable and available sequentially preferable alternative.
The Council has received advice on this matter from its Retail Consultant and
Economic Development Officer. The Spring Gardens site lies in a sequentially
preferable town centre location and is available for redevelopment. Policy TY3 of
the Tewkesbury Borough Local Plan indicates that the site represents a
redevelopment opportunity for a mixture of uses including retail, and this is
reflected in the Tewkesbury Town Centre Masterplan Strategic Framework
Document. Whilst some bulky comparison goods retail uses from large units can
be inappropriate for town centres, the units in the current application are not of a
substantial scale and there is certainly no current indication that the proposed
units cannot be accommodated within the Spring Gardens redevelopment
scheme. The National Planning Policy Guidance indicates that it is for the
applicant to prove compliance with the sequential test and we do not consider that
this has been undertaken in the context of the current redevelopment aspirations
for the Spring Gardens site. As a consequence, we do not consider that the
applicant has, at the present time, proven compliance with the sequential test
because the Spring Gardens cannot currently be ruled out as a suitable and
available alternative location.

Impact on Tewkesbury Town Centre

Further advice has been received from the Council's Retail Consultant. This
reaffirms Officers’ position on this matter as set out in the Committee Report.
Whilst the impact of the proposed development will increase the impact on
Tewkesbury town centre over and above the impact of the recently approved
outlet/garden centre development, the key consideration for the Council is whether
the current proposal tips the scale of impact from adverse (which was the
conclusion in relation to the outlet/garden centre) to significantly adverse. This is
a key consideration as Paragraph 27 of the NPPF asks local planning authorities
to refuse planning permission for retail developments which have a significant
adverse impact. In this instance it is the view of the Council's Retail Consultant
that, subject to the range of goods conditions proposed by the applicant, the
proposal would not result in a significant adverse impact on Tewkesbury Town
Centre.

173

16/00733/FUL
Land Opposite To Fern Cottage, Lawn Road, Ashleworth

The current use of the building

In response to the Parish Council's concerns in relation to the building not being
used for agricultural purposes from its early days, the applicant has confirmed that
the building was finished in late 2011. Between then and May 2014 the building
was used to store agricultural and other equipment that was used in the
maintenance and running the adjacent land. In May 2014, the current use started
as the applicant was of the understanding that the change of use would be
permitted development but was not aware that there was a prior notification
procedure to follow before this could be exercised. The use has continued since
this time.

External lighting

The applicant indicates that there are three existing external lights on the building.
These are mounted at 45° to the vertical, so that they are targeted at the ground
with no light spillage. They are only activated by movement and are on a timer so
that they turn themselves off. A specification and locational details for the lighting
has been provided as part of the application.

16




PL.30.08.16

On the above basis, it is recommended that Condition 8 of the Officer
recommendation is updated to read as follows:

8 Other than the existing lighting on the site featured as part of the
application submission, there shall be no external lighting on site unless
the details of which have been first agreed in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The existing lighting shall be sensor operated and shall only be
activated for temporary periods when triggered by the sensors. The lights
shall not at any time be activated for more permanent periods beyond the
duration of the sensor triggered activation.

177

16/00336/0UT
Land adjoining 59, Gretton Road, Gotherington

County Highways comments

Formal comments have now been received from the County Highways Authority
(CHA). This can be summarised as follows:

The CHA is satisfied that a safe and suitable access can be achieved from a point
within the red line. It must be noted however, the Highway Authority would have
concerns if an access was proposed east of the eastern most access on drawing
29515-220-9 due to insufficient visibility to the left.

The traffic impact resulting from the development would not be as significant as
the previous levels (for 27 dwellings) which were deemed acceptable. The level of
impact upon the Gotherington Cross junction as a result of the reduction of
dwellings numbers to 10 would not be regarded as significant.

Consequently no highway objection is raised subject to the following condition(s):
Internal Layout:

Details of the layout and access, (hereinafter called "the reserved matters") shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before any
development begins and the development shall be carried out in accordance with
the approved plans. Prior to the commencement of development in pursuance of
the proposed dwellings the first 10m of the access road(s) from the carriageway
edge of public road shall be surfaced in bound material. No dwelling on the
development shall be occupied until the carriageway(s) (including surface water
drainage/disposal, vehicular turning head(s) and street lighting) providing access
from the nearest public highway to that dwelling have been completed to at least
binder course level and the footway(s) to surface course level.

Reason: To minimise hazards and inconvenience for users of the development by
ensuring that there is a safe, suitable and secure means of access for all people
that minimises the conflict between traffic and cyclists and pedestrians in
accordance with the National Planning Policy Framework.

Cycle Storage:

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until details of secure
and covered cycle storage facilities for a minimum of 1 bicycle per dwelling has
been made available in accordance with details to be submitted to and approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: To ensure that adequate cycle parking is provided, to promote cycle use
and to ensure that the opportunities for sustainable transport modes have been
taken up in accordance with Paragraph 32 of the National Planning Policy
Framework.

17




PL.30.08.16

Parking and Turning:

The details to be submitted for the approval of reserved matters shall include
vehicular parking and turning facilities within the site, and the building(s) hereby
permitted shall not be occupied until those facilities have been provided in
accordance with the approved plans. The vehicular parking and turning facilities
shall thereafter be maintained in accordance with the approved details and kept
available for those purposes for the duration of the development.

Reason: To ensure that a safe, suitable and secure means of access for all people
that minimises the conflict between traffic and cyclists and pedestrians is provided
in accordance with the National Planning Policy Framework.

Access:

Details of vehicular access (hereinafter called "the reserved matters") from Gretton
Road shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority
before any development begins and the development shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved plans with the first 10m of the access road(s) from
the carriageway edge of public road surfaced in bound material.

Reason: To ensure that a safe, suitable and secure means of access for all people
that minimises the conflict between traffic and cyclists and pedestrians is provided
in accordance with the National Planning Policy Framework.

Visibility:

The vehicular access(es) hereby permitted shall not be brought into use until the
existing roadside frontage boundaries have been set back to provide visibility
splays extending from a point 2.4m back along the centre of the access measured
from the public road carriageway edge (the X point) to a point on the nearer
carriageway edge of the public road 54m distant in both directions (the Y points).
The area between those splays and the carriageway shall be reduced in level and
thereafter maintained so as to provide clear visibility between 1.05m and 2.0m at
the X point and between 0.26m and 2.0m at the Y point above the adjacent
carriageway level.

Reason: To reduce potential highway impact by ensuring that adequate visibility is
provided and maintained and to ensure that a safe, suitable and secure means of
access for all people that minimises the conflict between traffic and cyclists and
pedestrians is provided in accordance with the National Planning Policy
Framework.

Estate Roads Management:

No dwelling on the development shall be occupied until details of the proposed
arrangements for future management and maintenance of the proposed streets
within the development have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. The streets shall thereafter be maintained in accordance
with the approved management and maintenance details until such time as either
a dedication agreement has been entered into or a private management and
maintenance company has been established.

Reason: To ensure that safe, suitable and secure access is achieved and
maintained for all people that minimises the conflict between traffic and cyclists
and pedestrians in accordance with the National Planning Policy Framework.

18




PL.30.08.16

Construction Method Statement:

No development shall take place, including any works of demolition, until a
Construction Method Statement has been submitted to, and approved in writing
by, the Local Planning Authority. The approved Statement shall be adhered to
throughout the construction period. The Statement shall:

i. specify the type and number of vehicles;
ii. provide for the parking of vehicles of site operatives and visitors;
ii. provide for the loading and unloading of plant and materials;

iv. provide for the storage of plant and materials used in constructing the
development;

v. provide for wheel washing facilities;
vi. specify the intended hours of construction operations; and
vii. measures to control the emission of dust and dirt during construction.

Reason: To reduce the potential impact on the public highway and accommodate
the efficient delivery of goods and supplies in accordance Paragraph 35 of the
National Planning Policy Framework.

Fire hydrants:

No development shall commence on site until a scheme has been submitted to,
and agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority, for the provision of fire
hydrants (served by mains water) and no dwelling shall be occupied until the
hydrant serving that property has been provided to the satisfaction of the Local
Planning Authority.

Reason: To ensure adequate water infrastructure is made on site for the local fire
service to tackle any property fire in accordance with Paragraphs 32 & 35 of the
National Planning Policy Framework.

Some minor drafting changes may be required and it is therefore suggested that
the delegation set out in the Officer report is amended to reflect this as follows:

It is therefore recommended that authority is DELEGATED to the Development
Manager to PERMIT the application, subject to amendments and additions to
planning conditions as necessary and the completion of a Section 106 Legal
Agreement to secure the following heads of terms:

- An affordable housing contribution of £322,000.

- A contribution of £13,538 towards improvements to playing pitches
and changing facilities at Gotherington Playing Fields.

- A contribution of £7,660 towards improving current play/teenage
provision off-site within the Gotherington Parish.

- A contribution towards local sports facilities of £7,878.

- A contribution of £28,150 towards a scheme to remodel the existing
Maths block at Cleeve School.

- £4,547 towards community building improvements within
Gotherington.

19




PL.30.08.16

191

16/00679/FUL
Parcel 2521, Banady Lane, Stoke Orchard
Trees and landscaping

It has been brought to Officer's attention that part of the site is subject to Tree
Preservation Order (TPO) 368. This involves a group of apple trees that are
remnants of an old orchard. The proposed development layout would necessitate
the removal of some of the trees. Officers have investigated this matter in
consultation with the Council's Landscape Officer. The site contains two apple
trees that are subject to the TPO. One of these trees is fully uprooted, the other
partially uprooted. It is understood that this happened in strong winds. Officers
have explored the opportunity for these trees to be incorporated within the
proposed layout but, for the reasons set out above, this is not considered to be
feasible.

Instead the applicant has agreed to compensate for the loss of the apple trees by
planting a group of new apple and pear trees of local provenance within the area
between the proposed development and the public footpath running parallel to
Stoke Road, as shown on the indicative plan attached below. The indicative
plan also features the infilling of the hedgerow gaps along the Stoke Road
boundary and the planting of oak trees alongside the new footpath. This area is
within the applicant's ownership and the proposed landscaping scheme can be
secured by condition should planning permission be granted. In terms of long
term protection, there are a number of mechanisms available. The Council can
consider making the new trees subject to a Tree Preservation Order. The reason
for making TPO368 was that the orchard had a high amenity value due to the
public footpaths crossing the site and the close by residential properties. Users of
Stoke Road also had clear views of the trees. It is considered that the proposed
replacement orchard would fulfil these same objectives. It is also considered that
the proposed orchard and reinforced planting along Stoke Road would make a
more positive contribution to the character of the village than the present situation.
On this basis it is considered that the proposed landscaping scheme would more
than compensate for the removal of trees required as part of this application.

In order to secure the implementation of the landscaping scheme, it is
recommended that Condition 8 of the report is updated to read as follows:

8 No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and
approved by the Local Planning Authority in writing, a comprehensive
scheme of landscaping for the proposed development and the adjacent
area shown within the blue line on the submitted Location Plan at 1:2500
(received 25/08/16). The scheme shall include indications of all existing
and proposed trees (including spread and species) and hedgerows on the
land and details of any to be retained together with measures for their
protection during the course of development. The landscaping scheme for
the area shown within the blue line shall be in general accordance with the
Indicative Landscaping Plan received on 25/08/16.

20




PL.30.08.16

209

16/00672/FUL
36 Potters Field Road, Woodmancote

The applicant has responded in writing to the objection from Woodmancote Parish
Council and one other regarding the considered encroachment of the proposal
over the original building line. The applicant advises that, due to the irregular
layout of the houses, there is no perceived building line.

Recommendations

No changes are made to the recommendation within the Committee Report, and it
is therefore recommended that planning permission is granted subject to
conditions.

21




Item 1
(Page 1 of 8)

PL.30.08.16

Our Ref, 12717

12 August 2016

F.T.A of Mr Matt Tyas
Tewkesbury Borcugh Council
Planining Department
Ciouncd Cifices

Houcester Foad
Tewkesbury

Gioucesiamrhing

G20 51T

Dear 51

Re: Planning Application Ref. 16/00683FUL
Liorry Park, Northway Lane, Ashchurch

TR T
panrere

ot rT T

Further to our recent meeting | confimm that as discussed the Appeal lodged in respect to the
previous endetermined appiication has been withdrawn to allow the above referended
application to go foraard for determmation at Plannng Committes at the end of this month.

AE our meeting you requestad that | subrmit further detalis in respect to the folowing -

1. Updated Retail Statement

2 Submit wording for draft condition

A Amend descopion of application o omit Unit 4

4. Subrnit revised Transport Assessrment taking account of revised application

wecaing omitting Unit 4

{ip RTP| ﬁ@'

FLEL %

22



PL.30.08.16

Item 1
(Page 2 of 8)

=
E W6 NS JONES

5 Provide further clarification and details in respect to the proposed oocupier,
specifically with refensnce to potential empboyment generation on site.
Dealing with each of the abowe:

Retaill Staterment

| herewith aftach an Addendurn to the Retal Statement amended to assess the impact of the
proposal as per the revised application wording and draft condition.

Draft Condition Wording

In respect to the future wse of the property, | supggest the following restrictive condition to ensure
thiat wour Authorty maintain control over the future use of the site and goods sold from the site:-

MNonwiths @nding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Devalopment Order] 1385 as amended and the provisions of the Town
and Cowntry Flanning (Use Classes) Order 15987 a5 amended:

Linits 1, {Ground and first foor) on Drawing P1404 024700C shall not be used for the sale
aof any
goods other than those within the following caregonies:

1 Carpets, Furniture, badding, floor coverings, soft fumishings and texties.
2 Barthroom suites — furmiture and accessories; Mitchen wnits — furmiture and
accessones, floor and wall tiles;

Linit 2 and 3 {grownd floor only) on Drawing P1404 024900C shall not be used for the sale
of any goods other than those within the following caregones:

1 Carpets, Furniture, bedding, floor coverings, soft fumishings and textdies.
2 Cycles and Cycle goods
3 Barthroom suites — furmiture and accessories; kitchen wnizs — furmiture and

accessones, floor and wall tiles;

Fwt 1T 2

23



PL.30.08.16

Item 1
(Page 3 of 8)

.
(AT LEI)JONES

The first foor of units 2 and 3 on Drawing F1404 02900C shall not be used for re@il
trading.

Description of Development

As per my earfier communication | confirmn the revised wording of the application as follows:-

Sub-division of premises inmo 4No individual units. Change of use of Units 1-2 to bulky
goods reil (Use Class A1) amnd new car park fayour

JTmnsport Assessment

| confimm that the Highway Consuliant is cumeniy prepaning a revised Transport Assessment to
take account of the omission of Unit 4 from this application and to assess the highway impacts
on the basis of bulky goods retail for Units 1-2 and Use B1/BE for Unit 4 (as per the extant
consent]. This will be submitted nesdt week

Proposed User

As discassed at our meeting, heads of temms have besn agreed and draft lease prepared with
an established fumiture retailer cumently based in Broadway. The retailer has requested that
we do not disciose the company name 3t tis stage.

D to the sucoess of he retaler's enteprse, they have outgrown ther existing prermises within
Broadway and have been seeking a suitable altemative site into which the company can
relocate. The Morthway site is the only site local to their custorner base offering a propesty of
sufficient size into which they can relocate.

The relocation and expansion of the business will generate 32 jobs on site. Whilst some of
these will be relocated from Broadway. the magority will b= newly recruited from the local area
The proposad wse will thaes significanty boost on-site emiployment and will certainly be far
greater than the previows use of the site as a lomy park, and well in excess of that which could
b= generated if the units were usad for 3 mied B1/BE use.

Fat 1ITT 3

24



PL.30.08.16

Item 1
(Page 4 of 8)

Evans CEETTES

A= per our previoes submissions, the site has been rarkstad for well over 12 months {as set
out within Alder King's Markefing Report previowshy submitted 1o youl

Whilst | acknowi=dge that Officers have expressed concem that the marketing efforts have not
expressly sowght out B1/BS wsers, | confirm that in discussion with Alder King they strongly
disagree with Officers on this point, the marketing particulars do not specifically include or
exciude any particular uss, indeed | would nwite you o underake a propery search upon the
Alder King websie (v sidering. oo, 3 quick sezrch enquiry identfying Tewksbary as the
SE3MTN aea and propeny bype as indusirial’'warehouse flags up the application site.

Yiou will appreciate that most property searches ane undertaken vis web enguiny.  Such 3 search
unider indusirialcormmercial flags the apofication site as an avalable propesty, under ype of
property it = identified as "ndusinialfwarehouse, madside™

Ciontrany to Offices’s views | consider that amy party interesied inthe propssty for its extant use
wiould hawe had no bar to making an enquiry of the Letting Agent.

A= set out wethin the Alder King Report, no BT or BB users hawve advanced enguiries guring the
rmarketing penod. As set ot above the Broadway fumiure retailer has progressed matiers
through o agreement of heads of tenms and issue of drafi lease, matiers cannot howewer
progress further untll planning permission has besn granied.

Diner enguines are waiting o advance for Units 2 and 3, hiowsever fese are not at such an
advanced stage and unfike the fumiture retalier other users are urwilling o progress

megotiations untd planning pemission s secursd.

In connection with Unit £, a5 we have discussed there is a live enguiny from a D2 Gy user.
Whilst this dioes not form part of the current application, for the sake of complete disclosure |
consider it B appropriate 1o confimm that it s likely that a further application rmay be submited in
sodation for Unit 4 for change of use to Use Class 02

iDdhwer Matters

Officers have also expressed concerm thal curmently the sie could be ferther devsloped by the
compgefion of application reference 1401008 FUL | confirm on behalf of my client that showld

et 1T &

25



Item 1
(Page

PL.30.08.16

5 of 8)

-
EWAMNS HA0NHES

your Authority be minded to approse this application my client agrees to the imposition of a
Section 108 Agreement or Unilateral Undertaking if preferred, extinguishing the above
referenced consent ensuring that it = not possible to mplermnent both schemes.

| trust the above addresses all of the matters discussed at our meeting and that Cificers will
make a favourable recormmendation to Planning Commmittee at the end of August.

Should you require any additional nformation or dlarfication then please do not hesitate to
contact the undersigned.

Yours sincensly

of Evans Jones Lid

David Jones MRETFL MRICS

Managing Director
Tel. 01242 531411
E-mail: david jones@evansjones. co.uk

Enc: Retail Impact Addendum

Fwt 1INT 5

26




PL.30.08.16

Item 1
(Page 6 of 8)

ADDENDUM TO RETAIL STATEMENT

FROPOSED CHANGE OF USE OF
OFFTCE  SHOWROOM WAREHOUSE BUTL DINGS

DOMESTIC APPLIANCE DESTRIBUTION

HNORTHWAY TRADIMNG ESTATE
TEWEKESBURY
GLOCESTERSHIEE
GLIO BFH
PRIEFARED ON BEMALF
OF
COOMEBES DEVELOPHEENTS LTD
dugust 2016
A,
12 The Glermmone Cenbre
e=snp Ciourt:
Waterveals Business Fark
Croeciedesy
(Sl
L2 2P
I 014m2 FrRY

Ernait mark@esaplanning co o

[t
L1
= ]
(L]
L

27



PL.30.08.16

Item 1
(Page 7 of 8)

1.0 PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE APPLICATION

11 Following decsson with the o= officer and the Cowncil®s retall orsuiants (GVR), he
proposed condition nesiricding e rafirs of the relail Use has been srended in onder o add
greater darity and @ninal over the nature of the goods which can be =old and the ousrtum
ol desskonment which carn be wsed for retad trading

13 In orde ko adequatsly and approprisely define the permtison & reked condition =

proposed a4 follows:

" Motwithstanding Bhe provisions of the Towa and Country Flanning | General
Permitied Developmeat Order) 1895 v amended and the provisions of the Fown
aad Cowriry Plaaning (Use Clasees) Ordier 1 9587 s amend e

thmits L (Growund sad fiot Toor) on Brwdag PT4A04 08/ T 00C shall not be iseed
For the svle of any goods other B Bose witfin the foflowriag categpones:

8 Earpety, Fumiture bedding, foor covenings. soff fombhiings and
texrtiies

2 Bathroom soites — Arrmfore aod sooesyonies; kitoher oty — frrmfifrre
and accessorres, Toor and wall ffles

Lt & avnd 3 figrownd Moor omly ) on Drmsing SPT404 0271 000 shall not be psed for

1L Cirpets, Furniture. bedding. floor coverings. soft furnédhings and
tevtiles,

i Cypcies and Cpole goods
¥ Bathroom swites — frvrmfore and sccesronies Mitchen ety — frmifare

and srcesenmes, foor and waell filesr

The gt Moor of waits 2 and' ¥ on Deywing PI404 02/ 1000 shall not be psed for
et tradiing.

113 Thie offert of 1his conditon B as fTodkows;

- A rading s permiged on the groumd and M2 foors. This 15 o mesd the
requiremnends of & named businésix (& furnitune retsliec) who B sessking o atouny this
perticular unde

- The first fioors of Linits 2 and 3 weould nolb be e for meatsl trading. This reducss the
oo area by 10960 soome The seles sres within Links 2 and 3 would thersfors be limisd
o 500 ag.m

- Bdo reteil irading B propodes fmoen Unit 4. This redoces the apace by & furtber 750 5).m.

- The il net {salkes) spaoe wikhin the devsiopment | thereore reduced from 3400 0
2. 100 2. m,

Z|FrE=

28



PL.30.08.16

Item 1
(Page 8 of 8)

= The gross Moorspace had been reduced from 4,246 5g.m. b 388 sgom

- The range of goods permithed within Unks 2 and 3 have b rarmowly Gefined o
rifine Ay overlap within the Town Cantre &nd o inchade anly iterrs fypically sold in
iy goods retall wanshouses) such &t those in Cheltenham and Gloucsster.

- The ssbe of food and convenients goods has been excudsd ertirely from e proposs.

14 This mnditon will Ensgre thal ewen wien Sl on & cumulsthes baos with he planmes!
deveopment & jundion § of the MS moborsay, there will mot be & dSpniflicant sdweris
impact an the witality smd vishility of the lown centne. In this regand it B relessant bo note
it this scheme can be open and Etrading within 8 matter of & fest monghs and well ahead
of any development Stancisted with the facery outiel & garden cenlné planned &t
Iumdion 5 which concehvalely woold hot be open far 5t leies ©vaard.

i
il
i
m
(L]

29



PL.30.08.16

Item 6

S e N gt
QALY
B3 oS30l Oy MAN
y TNy D §3) 2 oL
A, SV zg%%mx\

iy
Ny

o P

Ty
 S”

30



Agenda Iltem 6
TEWKESBURY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Report to: Planning Committee

Date of Meeting: 27 September 2016

Subject: Current Appeals and Appeal Decisions Update
Report of: Paul Skelton, Development Manager
Corporate Lead: Rachel North, Deputy Chief Executive

Lead Member: Clir D M M Davies

Number of Appendices: 1

Executive Summary:

To inform Members of current Planning and Enforcement Appeals and of Communities and
Local Government (CLG) Appeal Decisions issued July, August and September 2016

Recommendation:
To CONSIDER the report.

Reasons for Recommendation:

To inform Members of recent appeal decisions.

Resource Implications:

None

Legal Implications:

None

Risk Management Implications:

None

Performance Management Follow-up:

None

Environmental Implications:

None

31



1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

INTRODUCTION/BACKGROUND

At each Planning Committee meeting, Members are informed of current Planning and
Enforcement Appeals and of Communities and Local Government (CLG) Appeal
Decisions that have recently been issued.

APPEAL DECISIONS

The following decisions have been issued by the First Secretary of State of CLG:

Application No

15/01007/FUL

Location

Vine Tree Farm, The Wharf, Coombe Hill

Appellant

Mr John McCredie

Development

Proposed replacement dwelling with attached garage
building. Hard and soft landscaping. Provision of new
access and driveway. - Revised scheme following
planning permission ref. 14/01224/FUL.

Officer recommendation

Minded to refuse

Decision Type

Committee

DCLG Decision

Allowed

Reason

The Inspector considered the application in the light of
the extant permission on the site (planning ref:
14/01224/FUL) providing a ‘fallback position’.
Consequently, the Inspector considered that the
proposed additions over and above the previously
permitted scheme would not result in discernible harm to
the rural landscape of the Landscape Protection Zone.
The proposed increase in height of the dwelling would
also result in material harm to the character and
appearance of the area.

The Inspector did accept that the proposed dwelling
would be significantly larger than the dwelling it would
replace and as such, would conflict with Policy HOU7 of
the Local Plan in this regard. However, the Inspector
concluded that the requirement of Policy HOU7 for
replacement dwellings to not be significantly larger than
the dwelling it would replace is, in this instance,
inconsistent with the NPPF. The conflict with Policy
HOU7 would therefore, be outweighed by the overarching
conformity of the proposal with the NPPF. Policy HOU7
was afforded limited weight by the Inspector.

The proposed detached garden store/bat roost, located
on the footprint of the former cider press building, was not
considered as part of the allowed appeal.

The Inspector did not consider that she had been made
of any exceptional circumstances which would justify the
removal of permitted development rights.

Date

12.07.16

32




Application No

15/00707/FUL

Location

Land rear of 52a and 54 Rookery Road, Innsworth

Appellant

Mr Buckinham

Development

Proposed New Dwelling Land to Rear of 52 & 54 Rockery
Road

Officer recommendation | Refuse
Decision Type Delegated
DCLG Decision Dismissed

Reason

The Inspector noted that planning permission had been
granted for a detached garage at the site and that the
proposed bungalow would be similar in size to that
garage. However it was considered that a garage is
commonly small in comparison to the houses surrounding
it, whereas a dwelling should be more compatible in
terms of its scale and appearance with its surrounding
houses. Therefore, as a dwelling, the building would
contrast with the appearance of its neighbouring
properties. Consequently, it was concluded that the
dwelling would harm the character and appearance of the
area

The Inspector also considered that the whole of the
garden would be overlooked. Consequently the degree of
overlooking would be such that the future occupiers of the
bungalow would have no privacy in their rear garden.

The proposal would be contrary to saved policies HOU2
and HOUS of the Tewkesbury Borough Local Plan (the
‘Local Plan’) which advise that development should be
sympathetic to the existing character of the area and not
have an unacceptably low degree of residential amenity.

Date

19.07.16

Application No

15/00939/FUL

Location

Shurdington Court Farm , Little Shurdington

Appellant

Mr Luis Princippe

Development

Indoor Arena 40m x 20m

Officer recommendation | Refuse
Decision Type Delegated
DCLG Decision Dismissed

Reason

The site is located within the Green Belt and whilst the
proposed development would be for equestrian use it
would not be for outdoor sport and recreation. The
inspector also noted that the existing business is highly
successful and is headed by the appellant who is at the
top of his sport on the international stage. This success
however is without the indoor arena facility. He
commented that the indoor arena would be an additional
beneficial facility rather than one which is an essential
facility. The development would represent inappropriate
development in the Green Belt which is, by definition,
harmful to the Green Belt and substantial weight was
attached to that harm.

33




The site was also located within the AONB and the
inspector concluded that the bulk and mass of the
building as well as its conspicuous location adjoining a
public footpath would further detract from the landscape
character and high scenic quality of the AONB. Great
weight to the loss of visual amenity and scenic quality
was afforded by the inspector.

The inspector concluded that no very special
circumstances existed which clearly outweigh the harm
that the proposal would cause by inappropriateness, loss
of openness to the Green Belt and impact on the AONB.

Date 11.08.16

Application No 15/00972/FUL

Location Site Adj To The North Of The Bungalow, Evesham Road,
Teddington

Appellant William Gilder

Development

Vehicle maintenance and storage building with additional
vehicle parking.

Officer recommendation

Refuse

Decision Type

Delegated

DCLG Decision

Appeal withdrawn

Reason
Date 31.08.16
Application No 15/01312/FUL

Location

101 Queens Road, Tewkesbury

Appellant

Mr Ming Qing Chen

Development

Change of use from community centre to hot food
takeaway (Use Class A5) at ground floor level only and
associated external alterations to include installation of
extraction flue system on rear elevation

Officer recommendation | Refuse
Decision Type Delegated
DCLG Decision Dismissed

Reason

The Inspector considered that the main issue to be the
impact of the proposed use on neighbours - with
particular regard to noise, odour and disturbance.
Notwithstanding the proposed extraction flue, the
Inspector considered that the flats immediately above and
their gardens to the rear of the block would be affected by
odours emanating from the hot food takeaway and some
noise from the operation of the extraction system, and
that other nearby residential properties would likely be
similarly affected though to a lesser degree.

The Inspector noted also that the change of use would be
likely to lead to significant numbers of customers on foot
and in vehicles until relatively late in the evening with
some customers likely congregating on the footway
outside the premises. The Inspector concluded that the
proposed change of use would therefore be likely to lead
to a significant increase in noise levels in the immediate

34




3.0
3.1
4.0
41
5.0
5.1
6.0
6.1
7.0
7.1
8.0
8.1

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

vicinity and consequent disturbance to adjoining
occupiers.

The Inspector considered that the detrimental effects in
terms of odour, noise and disturbance could not be
sufficiently mitigated by condition.

The Inspector therefore concluded that material harm
would be caused to the living conditions of adjoining
occupiers by the odour, noise and disturbance which
would result from the proposed development, in conflict
with development plan policies and paragraph 17 of the
National Planning Policy Framework. For the reasons
given above, and having regard to all other matters
raised, the Inspector concluded that the appeal should be
dismissed.

Date 02.09.16

ENFORCEMENT APPEAL DECISIONS

None

OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED

None

CONSULTATION

None

RELEVANT COUNCIL POLICIES/STRATEGIES
None

RELEVANT GOVERNMENT POLICIES

None

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS (Human/Property)
None

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS (Social/Community Safety/Cultural/ Economic/
Environment)

None

IMPACT UPON (Value For Money/Equalities/E-Government/Human Rights/Health
And Safety)

None

35




11.0 RELATED DECISIONS AND ANY OTHER RELEVANT FACTS

1.1 None

Background Papers: None

Contact Officer: Marie Yates, Appeals Administrator
01684 272221 Marie.Yates@tewkesbury.gov.uk

Appendices: Appendix 1: List of Appeals received

36



List of Appeals Received

Appendix 1

. L. Date Appeal| Appeal |Appeal | Statement
Reference Address Description Lodged Procedure | Officer Due
16/00397/FUL |Land Rear Of Erection of single 31/08/2016 (W PAI 05/10/2016
Grove View storey detached
Market Lane building for holiday
Greet let.
Cheltenham
Gloucestershire
GL54 5BL
16/00362/PDAD [Barn At Parcel  |Proposed barn 31/08/2016 (W LD 05/10/2016
1819 conversion to create
Stow Road a single dwelling
Alderton house (Class C3)
Tewkesbury
Gloucestershire
15/01218/FUL |105 Tewkesbury |Demolition of old 31/08/2016 |W CIP 05/10/2016
Road workshop and
Longford erection of 3no
Gloucester properties
Gloucestershire
GL2 9B)

Process Type

o “HH
e ‘W
o ‘W
e ‘|7

Indicates Householder Appeal

Indicates Written Reps
Indicates Informal Hearing
Indicates Public Inquiry

37




Agenda Item 7

Advanced Site Visits Briefing

The following applications have been identified as ones which may be subject to a
Committee Site Visit on the Friday prior to the Planning Committee meeting at which they

will be considered:

Reference No.

Site

Description of Development

15/00749/0UT

Land Adjacent Ivy
Cottage, Innsworth Lane,
Innsworth

A mixed use development
comprising demolition of
existing buildings, up to 1,300
dwellings and 8.31 hectares of
land for employment generating
uses comprising a
neighbourhood centre of
4.23ha (A1, A2, A3, A4, A5, A6,
D1, D2, B1), office park of
1.31ha (B1) and business park
of 2.77ha (B1 and B8 uses),
primary school, open space,
landscaping, parking and
supporting infrastructure and
utilities, and the creation of new
vehicular accesses from the
A40 Gloucester Northern
Bypass, Innsworth Lane and
Frogfurlong Lane.

16/00241/FUL

Land Parcels 7946 & 9067

300087 Walton Cardiff
Road To Newtown Farm
Ashchurch

Erection of biomass-based
anaerobic digestion facility and
associated works.

38




	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	6 Current Appeals and Appeal Decisions Update
	7 Advanced Site Visits Briefing

